(DRAFT) STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION June 12, 2009 MINUTES OF MEETING STATE ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

The meeting of June 12, 2009 was called to order by Laurence A. Vallieres, Chairman, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 126 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present:	Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman Ronald Bish, Contractor Roger L. Johnson, Jr., Journeyman David Munsill, Journeyman Douglas A. Reid, Journeyman Raymond a. Turri, Contractor Kenneth B. Leech, Journeyman Eric B. Collett, Public Member John W. Yusza, Electronic Technician		
Members Absent:	Iris Papale, Public Member Stephen W. Knight, Public Member		
Member Vacancy:	This Board currently has One (1) Public Members		
DCP Staff Present:	Sallie Pinkney, Electrical Board Secretary		
General Public	James Ashenbach James R. Black Joseph Charpentier Andrew Domenico Ireneusz Indyk Aleksandre Melashvili Robert Pilon Edmund Stephens Kevin Woodworth Merek Zackiewicz Robert Woytowich Jack Guerrera Anthony Fasulo	Leonard E. Beaudry Brian Boisvert Richrd a. Cihkey Oscar Figueroa David Krueger Jared Mellor Sillman Shaw John Szwyd Jr. Harry Rawlinson William Muise Michael Officer Frank Halloran	Duanne Black Sajid Hodzic Joseph Crispino, Jr. Derrick Harrison Brian Martin Robert Miller Richard Soignoli Frank Tortora Thomas Smith Chris Depalma Lisa Hutner Anne Eason

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, July 10, 2009 8:30 a.m. in Room 126.

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Director Richard M. Hurlburt at (860) 713-6135 or visit <u>www.ct.gov/dcp</u>.

1. 8:30 a.m. Call to order, and remind everyone to place their cell phones on "silent".

2. Review of the Electrical Board Minutes:

a. The Minutes of Meeting of May 9, 2009 were reviewed. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2nd, Board Member Turri abstained, and the vote carried to approve the Minutes of Meeting.

3. Appearing before the Board at the Board's request:

- **a.** Kurkcu, Thomas C6 applicant reappearing to provide additional information as requested by the EWB at the 5/8/09 meeting. **No Show**
- b. Zackiewicz, Merek C6 applicant reappearing to provide notarize statements from previous employers as requested by EWB at the 5/9/09 meeting. (5/8/09 ruling: It was moved by Board Member Yusza, Board Member Johnson 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training. Applicant must show proof of on the job training from previous employers).

It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Reid 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application.

4. Request to Appear Before the Board: None

5. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today:

- a. Jack Guerrera stated in the meeting that there would be changes in the Department of Labor Apprentice Training Unit. There will be staff decrease, and Apprenticeship Regional personnel staff will cover areas that have lost the regional person.
- 6. CHRO Applicants: None
- 7. CHRO Renewals: None

8. Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination:

- a. Aschenbach, James C6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mass License
- b. Beaudry, Leonard E. E2 applicant seeking consideration unregistered time. Mass License
- c. Black, Duane L6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Reid 2nd, Board Members Munsil, Collett and Turri voted in favor, Board Members Johnson, Bish and Yusza opposed, and the vote carried to approve his application.

- d. Black, James R. E1 applicant seeking consideration unregistered time/waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (E2). It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his E1 application. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Reid 2nd, and the vote carried to approve him to take the E2 exam.
- e. Boisvert, Brian E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mass License
- f. Burrows, Matthew– C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time/waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (E2). **No Show**
- g. Charpentier, Joseph L. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mass License
- h. Cihkey, Richard A. C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time/waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (C6). It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the vote carried to approve him to take the C6 exam, not the C5.
- i. Crispino, Joseph A., Jr. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- j. Harrison, Derek S. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **Tabled until July 10, 2009**
- k. Herm, Christopher E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time/waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (E2). **No Show**
- Hodzic, Sajid E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time/waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (E2). It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to approve him to take the E2 exam, not the E1. The vote included to refer BLT Management LLC & Glenn Homa to Trade Practice Division for investigation of employing unlicensed trades workers.
- m. Indyk, Ireneusz C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- n. Kontogiannis, Vasilios T2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No Show**
- o. Krueger, David E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- p. Lizana, Ronnie P. PV1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time/waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (PV2). **Rescheduled until 7/10/09.**

Electrical Board Meeting of June 12, 2009

- q. Lundin, Jed A. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. No Show
- r. Martin, Brian M. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- s. Melashvili, Aleksandre E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Turri 2nd and the vote carried to approve him subject to completion of 4 NEC Code Course (A1-0904;2-0905; 3-0909 & 4-0910) and OSHA 10 course.
- Mellor, Jared R. C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time/waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (C6). It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- u. Miller, Robert S. PV1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time/waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (PV2). **No Show.**
- v. Pilon, Robert A. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mass License
- w. Shaw, Stillman S. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mass License
- x. Soignoli, Richard L5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time/waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (L6). It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to refer Alden Associate Limited Partnership to Trade Practice division for investigation of employing unlicensed trade workers.
- y. Stephens, Edmund M. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Reid, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application with the option to reapply after 4 NEC code classes has been taken.
- z. Syla, Urim E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Rescheduled
- aa. Szwyd, John Jr. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mass License
- bb. Tortora, Frank S. E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mass License

- cc. Woodworth, Kevin S. C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time/waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (C6). It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Yusza 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- dd. Domenico, Andrew E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mass License.
- ee. Figueroa, Oscar E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mass License.
- ff. Officer, Samuel E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Mass License.
- 9. Applicant (s) for Licensure Appearing in Person: None
- 10. Request for Renewal of License: None
- 11. Request for Reinstatement:
- Rawlinson, Harry P. E1 licensee seeking to reinstate lapsed license without retesting. (lapsed 9/30/06) It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the vote carried to reinstate his license due to proof of continuing education of 2007 & 2008. He must pay all applicable fees.
 - a.
 - b. Thomas Smith E2 licensee seeking to reinstate lapsed license without retesting. (lapsed 9/30/06). No Show
- 13. Request for Reconsideration:
 - a. Muise, William T. E1 applicant seeking to appeal the Boards decision to waive the 2 year requirement of E2 license. His E1 application was denied at the 5/8/09 meeting, but was approved to take the E2 exam. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- 14. Request to Suspend: None
- 15. Proposed Settlements and/or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None
- 16. Settlements Agreements: None
- 17. Stipulation Agreements: None
- 18. Notice of Continuance: None
- 19. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None

Electrical Board Meeting of June 12, 2009

- 20. Request to Revise: None
- 21. Request to Reopen: None
- 22. Review of Examination Results: None
- 23. Electrical None
- 24. TV & Radio: None
- 25. Review of Correspondence:
 - a. Continuing Education Curriculum outline for CE providers for 2010
 - b. Letter from Anne Eason re: Anthony Fasulo, and the Boards decision to deny his request for reconsideration of his E2 Electrical license application was reviewed. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to deny the request for reconsideration.
- 2. Old Business:
 - a. Continued discussion on PV 1/2 equivalent experience. A Special Meeting will be held on June 26, 2009 (tentative).
 - 26. New Business: None
 - 27. Formal Administrative Hearings: None
 - 28. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision: None
 - 29. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None
 - 30. Adjournment:
 - a. It was moved by Board Member Reid, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to adjourn the meeting at 12:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sallie R. Pinkney, Secretary State Electrical Examining Work Board

Electrical Board Meeting of June 12, 2009